From: john barrett

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 4:18 PM
To: Stephen Baugh

Subject: LA-RZ-2023.1-LTC

BB 2

| would like my opinion to be included as not supporting LA-RZ-2023.1-LTC.

| am sending a letter written by me regarding the first application. It contains questions which
the LTC should address re permitted uses.

LA-RZ-2023.1-LTC. Is this in the public interest? How would granting this application further
the Goals of the Islands Trust?

Yours, John M Barrett  Lasqueti resident.


https://docs.google.com/document/d/1MTwt0QHSExZJ5Yr5OJ-d6OWXisI9sxaG7ANdvT04vo0/edit?usp=drive_web
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Laagueti Trust Committes

dJuly 15 2020
Zegarding am applicalion Lo smpnd the Rirel Land Use bylau
Igzue: Lhe application wpould if succesful allcw = private deeck. Lthe HLUE states that
private docks are net & permitted use. lowever Lhe LTC must sccept applicaticns Lo samend

the RLUB, and give the application dus process.

or chose to pnot accept the application.

“pinion: The LIU ghould chose Lo mot sccepl theses applications. A very recent review olfthe
UCT stated ¢learly that the public do net support private docks.

lne LTC can chose bo sccept the.applicaticn,

Yrecedents: The approval of thes reznniﬁ:ﬂﬁuli fot set & legal gr&caiit, but would =eatb &
speial sod poiitical precedent. Future spplicants would etill have to apply, but could
aul for similar trestment, making 1t difficult to refuse their Tezonigk without clales ol
unfEiTness.

vermltted use? Does the application define the peraitted uses ¢
the existiog bylaw? Can docks be used for commercial purposes? Are there ligits on nodioe;
lights, structurss, ounber of vesuels, gusst stays, sitorage of fuel? Can a Tloatiog home or
veseel be tied o the decf emd used for ;rivabe or reatal rccomadation? Low many flooting hooe
or Tesseis uray be tied t¢ the dack? Fer how Longt

4 simple reatriction would be to limi% the permitled uae ol a
Joon commorcial use Yor Lo DOOrLge i il T
rantals or accomodalion, or rentell ppuca.

Luesticd? Does the applicent reguire & foroshore lease? License of atcupuilen?

What & Te permilied usefunde

rrivate dock to non=-reaidentia
.ilaud owWnars private veasais. dp slruciured., OO I

who benefits? Hot the guhlint
bpw would such & bylew asendment
lglands Trusl cbjaclives.
Ay the REUD is +t¢ have mesning, 1t must be difficult to smend. The HLUE does @liow fopr
congideration of an smendment for resonig. 1t doed not-mllew for consideration of an

geet e [elands Trust lolicy guidelines, oF: Duriaer the

apgllicstion to regularise illegal sctivitys.

The LTC should resolve to not proceed wiih tnis application, This will confirm that the sxis
Aok 1g o contravention ofthe bylmw. If the owoer doas oot testye ﬁi it, the LTC may resolve
to proceed with a legal challenge. The mesulte of such & challenge would establish guldelines
Tor fulure decisionz.

Thisg is not a persomality issue but a legal one. fhin is a
and strength and the inglusive process that '
it, and the LTC should chose to not acoept this spplication Lo rezonG.

1# theTrust Comzittee wisheas To examane the uses af Scotty bBay, then that is when a
pubiic pricess 18 appropriate. AlLcmmitee would look &t current uses, stakenglder apilnions,
opbions and eatablish clear goals and viable solutions, i public dock at ihe aristing  mablile
socess, zoned by the LTC aoa sdminigtered by the Hegiuvnal Distriet would give all users

sccess. o lafth small eraft,

teat of our uﬂT*E valldity
cresated it. The bylaw is clear, the public suppol

I #eccomend that the iLeasquetiTrust Uocunites resolve to Dot accept thtrezuuf} apulicatiunsL

Tour, 8

Jobhn barrett
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